
 

TO:  Mr. David Meadows 

FROM: Nancy McReynolds 

RE:  Grant Acceptance 

DATE:  September 27, 2011 

 

 

The following grant has been awarded to the Tupelo Public School 

District.  At this time, we request that the TPSD Board of Trustees 

acknowledge and accept this grant on behalf of the District. By 

accepting this grant, the Board also authorizes the Finance 

Department to amend the district’s budget to add the grant 

awarded amounts to the appropriate budgets.   

 

This is a change to the grant accepted in 2009, due to the change 

in personnel at Tupelo Middle School. 

 

TPSD Grant # 920 

Grant Source: 21st Century Community Learning Center 

Grant Site: Tupelo Middle School 

Grant Title: 21st Century Learning 

 Travel 101: No Passports Required 

Grant Purpose: To provide support for at risk students 

Grant Amount:  2009-2010 $250,000 1st Year,  

2010-2011 $250,000 2nd Year 

    2011-2012 $199,961 3rd Year,  

2012-2013 $150,000 4th Year 

    2013-2014 $100,000 5th Year 

District Match:  $49,708 2011-2012 

District Grant Contact: Ryan Curry, Diana Ezell, Kristy Luse, Principal 

Grant Contact:  Betty Thomas MDE 601 359-3499 

Performance Period: 2009 - 2014 

 
Permission to Submit May 26, 2009 Board meeting 

 

 


